

Topics:

1. April 22 Event discussed, and planning for the event - logistics, publicity, who will be there and when.
2. Bylaws - Gary Bailey reviewed

agreed, minor change and update the date, Gary has the action. Need an ExCom alternate as described in bylaws, Katja Irvin elected to be that person.

We decided that I would send out the ExCom Agenda prior to each meeting, and share the minutes after the meeting also. June, Gary B will report out for the GRG.

3. Meeting times - 1st Wednesday at 7PM, on Zoom. Next meeting is May 1, then 6/5, 7/10, 8/7, 9/4, 10/2, 11/6, 12/4.

4. Next GRG General Meeting - Topic will be the Conservation Society to talk about Richmond Ranch. Date is TBD

5. Katja - Conservation topics:

San Benito Landfill, Pacheco Dam, Pajaro River Sand Mine

6. GRG Newsletter May 4th, Wood Pellet video, Artificial Turf City Council notes, other topics as they arise.